Hill, Ronald M

From: Hollar, Michael K

Sent: Tuesday, March 26, 2019 2:44 PM

To: Jjschwartz@ncsha.org

Cc: Guido, Anna P; Hill, Ronald M

Subject: RE: Request for Proposed Forms regarding Federal Register Docket No. FR-7007-N-08
Attachments: LIHTC Property Data Form 2019 - Proposed.docx; LIHTC Tenant Data Form 2019 -

Proposed.docx

Hi Jennifer,

The proposed forms for HUD's LIHTC data collection are attached. The parts that have changed are highlighted in
yellow. Let me know if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

Michael Hollar

Senior Economist

Office of Policy Development & Research (PD&R)

From: Hill, Ronald M <Ronald.M.Hill@hud.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, March 26, 2019 12:34 PM

To: Hollar, Michael K <Michael.K.Hollar@hud.gov>

Cc: Guido, Anna P <Anna.P.Guido@hud.gov>

Subject: FW: Request for Proposed Forms regarding Federal Register Docket No. FR-7007-N-08

Mr. Hollar-

Please see the comments below on your 60-day notice. Please reply directly and cc: Ms. Guido and myself.

Thanks,

Ronald Hill

From: Guido, Anna P <Anna.P.Guido@hud.gov>

Sent: Monday, March 25, 2019 5:28 PM

To: Hill, Ronald M <Ronald.M.Hill@hud.gov>

Cc: Guido, Anna P <Anna.P.Guido@hud.gov>

Subject: FW: Request for Proposed Forms regarding Federal Register Docket No. FR-7007-N-08

Hi Ron,
Please see email below.

Thanks
Anna

From: Jennifer Schwartz <jschwartz@ncsha.org>
Sent: Monday, March 25, 2019 4:55 PM




To: Guido, Anna P <Anna.P.Guido@hud.gov>
Subject: Request for Proposed Forms regarding Federal Register Docket No. FR-7007-N-08

Hello Anna,

| would like to request a copy of the proposed forms and any other information related to the 60-Day Notice of

Proposed Information Collection: Statutorily-Mandated Collection of Information for Tenants in LIHTC Properties, Docket
No. FR-7007-N-08.

Thank you,
Jennifer

Jennifer Schwartz | Director of Fax and Housing Advocacy
National Council of State Housing Agencies

444 North Capitol Street NW | Suite 438 | Washlngton DC 20001
p. 202-624-7758 | f. 202-624-5899

ischwartz@ncsha.org | www.ncsha.org
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